

Message

From: Lee Fuller [lfuller@ipaa.org]
Sent: 11/7/2018 5:01:10 PM
To: Gunasekara, Mandy [Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov]
CC: Dominguez, Alexander [dominguez.alexander@epa.gov]
Subject: RE: Subpart OOOOa Proposal

Thanks, Mandy,

I'll work out details with him.

Lee

From: Gunasekara, Mandy <Gunasekara.Mandy@epa.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, November 7, 2018 8:17 AM
To: Lee Fuller <lfuller@ipaa.org>
Cc: Dominguez, Alexander <dominguez.alexander@epa.gov>
Subject: Re: Subpart OOOOa Proposal

Hey Lee,
I'm happy to meet- looping in Alex to help with the logistics.
Talk soon,
Mandy

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 6, 2018, at 5:41 PM, Lee Fuller <lfuller@ipaa.org> wrote:

Mandy,

I had hoped to catch you at the Small Business meeting but I saw you had to leave. I want to arrange a meeting sometime in December before the comment deadline of December 17 to discuss our assessment and concerns with the new Subpart OOOOa proposal. Please let me know if there are some convenient times for a meeting.

Thanks,

Lee Fuller